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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: AUGUST 15, 2014

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to accept award of additional federal
funds from the Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, Division of
Emergency Management under the Chemical Stockpile Emergency
Preparedness Program (CSEPP) for renovation of the Public Safety
Operations Center

On April 12, 2012 (Resolution 162-2012), Council authorized acceptance of federal funds
from the Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, Division of Emergency Management for
continuation of the Chemical Stockpile Emergency Preparedness Program (CSEPP) for FY
2012,

The Kentucky Department of Military Affairs, Division of Emergency Management has
offered the LFUCG additional federal funding in the amount of $3,000,000 for the
renovation of a Public Safety Operations Center for Lexington-Fayette County. No
matching funds are required.

The source of federal funds is the Department of Homeland Security/ Federal Emergency
Management Agency. CSEPP funds are used to support emergency preparedness activities
in a nine county area that surrounds the Blue Grass Army Depot in Richmond, the site of a
stockpile of chemical weapons.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director

Xc:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety

‘ www.lexingtonky.gov
FAWP51\HCD\GRANTS\FEDERAL\US- OBES OFA PIOMELAND ‘ISECURITNESEPPIFY  15E0C FUNDING\5-bluesh

memo.doc



